Clayton Environmental Consultants, Inc.

P.O. Box 9019 « 1252 Quarry Lane o Pleasariton, CA 94566 » (415) 426-2600
September 1, 1988

Mr. Guy Roy

GWR ASSOCIATES

596 Indian Home Road
Danville, CA 94526

Laboratory Client Code No. 0481

Dear Mr. Roy:

Attached are the results of the following samples. The
sample and analysis information is as follows:

Date Client
Sample Clayton Lab Sample Analysis/
Received Batch No. I,D, Matrix Method No,
08/01/88 880808 1 Soil Phenyl Acetone
2 48 hour D, I.
3 water extraction
4 \ analysis by
5 Modified EPA

Method 8015

A copy of the Chain of Custody form is attached for your
information.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please
do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

(uhe

Tony ake
Clie Services Supervisor

TB/pf
Attachment/Enclosure
L.3266.REP

% 0 -
Approved by: fi Kﬁr 23149é=_

ary ). Beck
Quality Assurance Supervisor

Other Locations: Novi, Mi » Edison, M) e Atlanta, CA ® Cypress, CA e Toranto, Ontario ® Windsor, Ontario » London, UK,
A Marsh & Mclennan Company




. - Laborator;’lient Code No. 0481

CLAYTON ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

CHROMATOGRAPHY LAB ANALYSIS
Mcdified EPA 8015

Lab Batch No. 880808
Samples Received: oB/01/88
Date Analyzed: ‘ 08/30/88
Sample Matrix: Soil
' Phenyl Acetone |
Batch Sample
Sub. No. Identification Concentration in mg/kg
-01 - 1
-02 2 .
-03 Gompo#ite 3 - | T ﬁD
— il , - _ . e _
~05 — | - 5 “
-MB | ) Mefhod Biank

I

ND = Not Detected above Limit of Detection,.

Detection Limits = 2 mg/kg. (ppm)

L3266 .REFP
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CLAYTON ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS .
| of
SAMPLERS: (Signature) I CLIENT INFORMATION
' CONTACT NAME:
PHONE ; _ COMPANY NAME:
ANALYTICAL LABORATORY PHONE NO.:

_CLAYTON Envrponstenii (s, .0./3084:
1252 BvAarrylONE COMPANY ADDRESS:
IQE&AMIM (:A. 3&5‘6

ATTN: T | :
PHONE: ’ . Vo BILLING ADDRESS:
SHIPMENT SERVICE: -
AIRBILL §:
Received by: (Signature)| Date {Time
_am&ium?r— F-1-88 |21 00Pm
Relinquished hy: (Signatur€) Received by: (Signature)| Date |Time
*Analysis laboratary should lete "Sample Condition Upom Recel t", section below, sign and return top
copy to Clayton Environmental Consultants, Inc., P.0O. Box 9019, leasanton, California 94566
CLAYTON LAB BATCE ¢ _ SKRORORX LAB CLIENT CODE ©32&r .48
Dash § Sample Date ‘Matrix Quan. Cont. Pres. Analysis Cond.
' 1.D. Sampled (Dup.) Size Requested Rec.d
o
- So1 ! l}&i 4,
-0} Z ,;/.—»/ i
~02 2 23l "
7 ; . T
-0% P 23, L
o4 4 >/ 7/ —
' - 3/7, - DALE CARNEGIE TRAINING®* ———
5-' - /?, . . PREGENTED BY:
7 WILLIAM A. KOEFOED & ASSOCIATES &~
2610 S0. EL CAMING REAL
SAN MATEQ, CALIFORNIA 94403 2 —— .
415/349-3253
RICHARD H. DUPERLY
Managemant Training Specialist
BCSBRASS CORE FIL=PILTRR WH=WIDE MOUTH CONDITIONS
SS5C=STAINLESS STEEL CORE CAS=CASGETTE OVNsORGANIC VAPOR
CuTsCOPPER TUBE CHY~CHARCOAL TUBE MONITOR HDSP=HRADSPACE

S0=WIDE MOUTH SQUAT JAR SCTSSILICA GEL TURR A/B=AIR BUBBLZ




g 680808 @ ®

W :
R ASSOCIATES | |

596 Indian Home Rosd « Danville, CA 94528 © (4158203224

July 28, 1988

Mr. L Seto .
Hazardous Materials Division
Alameda County Dept. of Environmental Health :
BO Swan Way, Suite 200

Oakland, CA 94621

Dear Mr. Seto:

Re: 10057 Tesla Road, Livermore, CA
R. Duperly

As | mentioned during our recent telephone conversation, | discussed using
DI water without agitation to extract phenyl acetone from soil semples
with Mr. L. Feldman of the Regional Water Quality Control Board. Mr. Feldman
approved the procedyre as a mesns of determining the risk to ground waters
from rain water leaching. Unfortunately, the laboratory had not retained the
samples from the previous testing so it will be necessary to secure
additional samples. Your approval 1s requested for the following: -

Secure five samples, one from each side and one from the bottom. Each

sample to be a composite from four to five individual semples per the
sketch below: ‘-

4 ) 4

Sides and Bottom Ends




L

80808

B

Meke @ single composite from the five composites and analyze this sample
uging DI water extraction for 48 hours without sgitation. If this shows a
low (less than 5 ppm) level of phenyl acetete, the site presents little or no
risk to ground water and the excaevation can be filled with clean fi1l. If the
result s above 5 ppm, individual semples will be enalyzed to pinpoint the
area requiring additional cleanup.

| will cell you during the week of August 1 to learn your reaction to this
propasal. o

Thank you very much for your essistance in completing the cleanup of this
site.

Singerely,

6. W. Roy, P. E:
Consultant

c.c. Mr. R, Duperly
Mr. L. Feldman




